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Date: March 31, 2014 

 

To: Scott N. Schroyer, Interim City Manager 

 

From: Thomas J. Sheridan, City Engineer 

 

Re: Terex Road Extension History 

 

 

 

Dear Mr. Schroyer: 

 

As requested, the following is a brief summary on the history of the Terex Road Extension and 

the reason it was removed from the City budget requests after 2008: 

 

This project is located in Hudson Zoning District 6 along the Village of Boston Heights 

Corporation Line within the City of Hudson and is comprised of three proposed phases of the 

development:  (See attached map from 2008)   

 The first phase was a 2,100 foot segment of the existing Hudson Crossing roadway 

extending from SR 303 north to the existing cul-de-sac, built by the Duke Realty 

Company in early 2000’s.  This phase has been completed. 

 The second phase is a segment of a proposed roadway that extends 1,800 feet south from 

Boston Mills Road and is currently owned by the Prestige Companies. This phase has not 

been developed and it is currently being reviewed by City Council for a change in the 

zoning of this development.   

 The third phase, which was to connect the two above phases, is a 4,400 foot segment of 

roadway and culvert project.  This phase was agreed upon by the developers and the City 

to connect the two developments and provide an access route from State Route 303 to 

Boston Mills Road for improved emergency response times and to be installed at the City 

of Hudson’s discretion. (Per the GPD consultants 2003 Study-Executive Summary).   

 

In early 2008, the City retained GPD consultants to design a 1000-foot portion of the proposed 

roadway connection that would cross the existing Category 3 wetlands located approximately at 

the midpoint of the 4,400 segment of the proposed roadway.  This 1000-foot portion of the City’s 

segment of the roadway was required in order to have it installed prior to the US Army Corp. 

wetland permit deadline which was May, 2009 for any disturbance of the existing wetland.  This 
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1000-foot portion of the design produced a construction cost estimate of $425,000 for the 

proposed roadway within the wetland crossing area.  In order to cross the existing wetlands, two 

(2) 12’ x 8’ box culverts were needed and bedrock piles were needed, since footers could not be 

used. The entire cost of the 4,400 foot portion to be constructed by the City was estimated at $3.5 

million, which included the 1000 foot segment at the wetland crossing. 

The City administration met with City Council on September 9, 2008 at a Council Workshop to 

discuss the connection of these two roadways and inform City Council of a pending ODOT 

project that we felt may have a bearing on the future of this proposed roadway extension.  The 

ODOT project was the SR 8 limited access highway design and within this final design ODOT 

proposed extending Chittenden Road to Boston Mills Road.  This road had no previous 

connection to Boston Mills Road and was a no outlet road from SR 303.  Since Chittenden Road 

was located ¼ mile west of the proposed Terex Road Extension, it was our opinion this achieved 

the same purpose for a safety forces as our connection at no additional cost to the City of 

Hudson.  At the Council Workshop, it was decided to not pursue the construction of the Terex 

Road Extension and any further discussion would be determined at a later date if it was needed.  

The City Administration also reviewed the option of completing a separate roadway to 

Chittenden from the cul-de-sac of Hudson Crossing that would provide a backup entrance or 

emergency entrance to the Hudson Crossing Development, but it was never discussed further.  

(See the attached minutes of the 9-8-2008 Council Workshop).   

If the City of Hudson would like to pursue the Terex Road Extension connection between the 

two proposed developments and cross the existing Category 3 wetlands, a new US Army Corp. 

and EPA permit would need to be submitted for their review and there is no guarantee that it 

would be approved.  The cost of this permit to these agencies would be approximately $15,000, 

the environmental consultant and survey of the wetlands in this area would be approximately 

$40,000 and the time frame would be approximately 1 year for review by these respective 

agencies. 






